New Business: A discussion was held on the awarding of Union service hours for guide service through the New Mens! Halls of Residence.

Resolved: No union hours will be awarded for new activities except through duly constituted authority.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 by the president.

Approved:

President of the Board

Submitted:

Secretary of the Board

October 11, 1949 7:00 P.M. Meade and Pickering absent

The meeting was opened by the president at 7:00 and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. Committee Reports:

Social: Members of the board were reminded to be present at the coffee hour with the A.W.S.Council this Wednesday.

Personnel: Ushering at the football games has been very successful.

Motion: Union service hours shall be given to men who act as guides through the Mens! New Halls. The motion was passed.

Team Activities: All team activities will be co-sponsored by the Womens Recreation Association except chess, billiards and bridge.

Individual and Club Activities: All clubs except the

archery club have been formed.

Student Spirit: There will be a pep rally this Thursday. There was no old or new business, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:45.

Approved

President of the Board

Submitted:

alm Witt Secretary of the Board

October 18, 1949 7:00 P.M. All members present The meeting was called to order by the president and the minutes of the last meeting were read and corrected. Committee Reports:

Social Committee: Members of the board were reminded to be present at the coffee hour with the Inter-Fraternity Council and the Mens! Residence Center Executive Council on Thursday

October 27.

Personnel: The second Tuesday in November has been tentively set as the date for the Service Award Banquet.

Public Relations: A brief report of the activities of each committee was requested. This information is needed for release to the News Bureau and the news letter.

Individual and Club Activities: The Outing Club had a Buffalo Roast last Saturday. Their next event will be a hike to the graveyard.

Town Hall: The forum on Library Hours has been post-poned for one week. The Daily Student has promised its support in the poling of public opinions.

Committee Reports (continued):

Fall Carnival: Ticket sales are progressing very satisfactory. The band has offered to have some of its members play on the stage between the announcement of the various contest winners. Pre-sale of Batchelor of the Year votes will be closed on noon this Friday. Some of the candidates for Batchelor of the Year will be interviewed on Night Special this week. There will be a radio coverage of the carnival over W.T.O.M. from 7:30 to 8:30 Saturday night. Carnival programs will go on sale tomorrow afternoon. Talent has been secured for the traditional Union shoeshine booth.

New Business: Plans for the half-time homecoming ceremony were announced. The Arbutus has set a price of \$45.00 per page in the 1950 Arbutus.

Motion: "The Union will have a one-page display in the 1950 Arbutus2" The motion was passed. The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 by the president.

Approved:

President of the Board

Submitted:

Secretary of the Board

October 25, 1949 7:00 P.M. Absent: Meade and Pickering

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by the president, and the minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. The following committees reported:

Student Spirit: The Cheerleader's Conference will be held on November 12. The pep rally planned for this Friday will end in Jordan Field with a bonfire.

Individual and Club Activities: The Outing Club is working on their trip to Wisconsin.

Special Events: A rough estimate of the financial report of the Fall Carnival was presented. It is estimated that well over four thousand dollars will be realized from the project. It was decided that a reserve fund will be set up out of the carnival profits to meet any bills which arrive late.

Town Hall: The public opinion polling system is completely organized, and polls will be taken on Library

Hours and Student Seating.

Team Activities: Membership in the Chess Club is constantly increasing. All housing units have been invited to participate in the Bridge Club. The first responses to the Union-W.R.A. cluvs were encouraging, but membership lagged when the clubs were organized. The Union Bowling Team is planning its elimination contests.

Social: The Hoosier Homecoming Dance will be given in Alumni Hall this Saturday night. Carnival awards and Homecoming awards will be presented at this affair.

Old Business: Two men whose names were omitted from the list of service award winners have petitioned the board for reconsideration.

Motion: "James Thomas and Robert Bakemeier will be awarded the Union Service Award." Passed The Radio Committee will begin functioning as soon as possible. Members of the board were reminded to keep the office files